<u>Detailed Explanation of the Macroeconomic Situation</u>

Must reads

The Board of Directors of Banco de la República Raises the Benchmark Interest Rate by 25 Basis Points

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Banco de la República was held in the city of Bogotá D.C. on August 29, 2014. In attendance were Mr. Mauricio Cárdenas Santamaría, Minister of Finance and Public Credit, Mr. José Darío Uribe Escobar, Governor and Managing Director of Banco de la República, and Board Members Carlos Gustavo Cano Sanz, Ana Fernanda Maiguashca Olano, Adolfo Meisel Roca, César Vallejo Mejía and Juan Pablo Zárate Perdomo.

These minutes contain a summary of how Banco de la República's technical team views the macroeconomic situation (Section 1), followed by a review of the key policy discussion points considered by the Board of Directors (Section 2).

A <u>more detailed description of the macroeconomic situation</u>, prepared by Banco de la República's technical team, is provided in the data section of the June 2014 edition of the Inflation Report and in the statistical appendix.

1. THE MACROECONOMIC CONTEXT

The technical team underscores the following aspects with respect to the macroeconomic context:

- 1. The way in the United States.
- 2. Sovietis the sovietis de la constant de la const
- 3. Alebed representition of the control of the cont
- 4. Terms of trade were at a somewhat lower level in the second quarter of 2014 compared to a year

- ago. They are expected to continue on a slight downward trend for rest of the year, but will help to keep national revenue at what can be considered record highs.
- 5. The complete distribution of the year accumulated an annual reduction of 4.5%.
- 6. Asther time or the individual substantial points and the importance of the individual substantial goods. As a result, annual import growth during the first half of the year was 6.1%.
- 7. Signification of the growth in this deficit.
- 8. Dautophangesing production of the production
- 9. Production the control of the con
- 10. Francount finite of the bubble of the control o
- 11. The iss season the partition of the property of the proper
- 12. Rassethraught interesteractional include the state of the state of
- 13. Signification of the transfer of the second of the sec
- 14. As help attended in the annual variation in prices for regulated items and food.
- 15. The political properties of an explanation of the second properties of the second properties

In summary, the new information at hand points to a continuation of the momentum in the country's aggregate demand. The forecasts indicate domestic spending will keep growing at a good pace, accompanied by a slower than projected recovery in external demand. While the downward trend in the unemployment rate could reflect structural factors, the strength of aggregate demand might take it to levels that would bring wage-cost pressure to bear on prices. Inflation resumed its convergence towards the long-term target, and short-term inflation forecasts and expectations remain slightly above 3%, even though the measurements of core inflation have declined in the last two months. Pass-through of the benchmark rate hikes to interest rates in the financial system has weakened, coupled with less of an increase in lending.

2. DISCUSSION AND POLICY OPTIONS

The Board, by a majority vote, decided it was appropriate to raise the benchmark interest rate by 25 bp, placing it at 4.5%.

A number of Board members agreed on the decision to increase the rate, considering the information on economic growth is still positive in most of the sectors analyzed. Furthermore, the real interest rate continues to stimulate economic activity.

Another member of the Board stated the 25 bp increase would culminate the process begun in April of this year to normalize monetary policy.

Several members believe there is evidence of an adjustment in certain key economic variables, which they see as confirmation that the monetary policy is having an effect, both on growth and inflation,

particularly on the core inflation indicators. Some of them believe the risk balance recommends increasing the policy rate by 25 basis points to ensure consolidation of the process to normalize the stance of monetary policy and to anchor inflation expectations to the target. Others believe any further increase in the benchmark rate is unnecessary, considering the time it takes monetary policy to have an effect. Accordingly, they voted to hold the rate at 4.25% and emphasized there are exogenous factor that would be helping to slow economic activity.

3. POLICY DECISION

The Board of Directors, by a majority vote, considered it appropriate to raise the benchmark interest rate by 25 bp, placing it at 4.5%